St Teath Parish Council

Owing to the ongoing Coronavirus (Covid 19) restrictions it is not possible to hold a normal meeting of the Parish Council. The Parish Council therefore intends to hold a remote Meeting via ZOOM online conferencing on Tuesday, 5th January 2021 at 7.00pm.

The meeting will be open to public participation online. Please contact the Clerk or Chairman for the website link and meeting details.

AGENDA & SUMMONS

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- Declarations of interest To receive registered and non-registered disclosable interests and non-registerable interests. To advise of any dispensations granted in line with The Code of Conduct. To declare any gifts over the value of £25.00
- 3. Public Participation members of the public are invited to speak on items on the agenda or raise items for future agendas. (Meeting then closes to the public).
- 4. To receive and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 8th December 2020.
- 5. Clerks Report for information only.
- 6. County Councillor report Cllr D Fairman. Report from the Shadow Council appointed to oversee the setting up of the new Delabole Parish Council.
- 7. Government Boundary Review Councillors to raise any questions or matters in relation to the Shadow Council that require action or clarification.
- 8. Planning To receive a report from the planning committee :
 - a) PA20/10611 Mr A Nyman, Court Farm, Treligga, Delabole Works to trees in a conservation area namely fell Whitebeam (T1); Whitebeam (T2) reduce by 1.5 metres height; Whitebeam (T3) reduce height by 3 metres; Consorted Willow (T4) reduce all round by 2.5 metres; Lime (T5) reduce all round by 3 metres; fell Elder (T7); Birch (T8) reduce height by 2.5 metres' Alder (T9) reduce height by 2 metres; Consorted Willow (T10) reduce all round by 1 metre; Whitebeam (T11) reduce all round by 2.5 metres; Lime (T12) reduce height by 3 metres; Lime (T13) reduce all round by 1 metre; Monterey Cypress (T14) reduce by 1 metre all round and remove dead wood.
 - b) PA20/10174 Mrs H Fisher, Groville Farm, Trewalder Road, Delabole Change of use from farm dwelling to unrestricted residential dwelling.
- 9. Play Areas Delabole and St Teath Parks:
 - Inspections and to identify any work required.
 - Delabole Skate Park to receive an update from the committee. To establish the amount of money required to construct the skate ramp and consider a donation towards the project.
 - St Teath Village Green to consider the requirements for new play equipment and agree when this should be purchased.
- 10. Finance / Staffing:
 - a) To approve the payment of accounts as circulated to Councillors.
 - b) To consider the recommendation from the Finance Committee Meeting held on the 8th December 2020, the briefing before this meeting, and agree on the St Teath Parish Council precept for 2021/2022.
- 11. Correspondence To receive the correspondence list for information only.

- 12. Briar Close and Brambleside, St Teath to resolve to request that road markings be installed on the adopted highway and discuss actions to manage and protect the children playing in the road. Update from Cllr W Kitto on discussions with CCLT and Cornwall Council.
- 13. Footpaths to report any work outstanding / required.
- 14. Agenda items for the next Meeting.
- 15. To advise of the date for the next Full Council Meeting Tuesday, 2nd February 2021.
- 16. To close the Meeting.

Signed: Jenny Hoskin- Parish Clerk Email: clerk @ stteathparishcouncil.co.uk - Telephone: 01208 72789 29th December 2020